

ADIEL KIARIE THAIRU

PO.BOX 15421-0100, Nairobi

(0712) 705686

thairuadiel@gmail.com

Nationality: Kenyan

Summary:

Motivated soon to be graduate waiting to graduate in November 2022 having finished my studies in January 2022. Possess problem solving abilities, team oriented and able to work well in collaborative environments. Able to learn new information quickly to maximize contributions and respond to the changing customer or management preferences. Highly proficient in computer skills and willing to further my experience and excel in the field of Software development and Information Technology to meet the organizational objectives

EDUCATION

2020-2022 Bachelor of Science In Applied Computing(Software development)
KENYA COLLEGE OF ACCOUNTACY (KCA UNIVERSITY) currently waiting to graduate in November 2022

- Internet Technologies and the Web
- Discrete Mathematics
- Probability & Statistics
- Database Design & Development
- Object Oriented Analysis & Design
- Management Information System
- Professional Issues in IT
- Research Skills and Design
- Object Oriented Programming
- Data Structure & Algorithm
- Software Engineering Principles
- E-Commerce
- Simulation & Modelling
- Business Process Re-engineering
- Java Programming
- ICT Project Management
- Mobile Programming
- Applied Computing Project
- Financial Management for IT
- Digital Photography And Video Editing
- Principles of Information System Security
- Professional Writing

-
- Advanced Software Engineering
 - Network Programming
 - Expert Systems
 - Organizational Management
 - Advanced Application Programming
 - Principles of Marketing
 - Decision Support Systems
 - Information System Audit
 - Principles of Artificial Intelligence
 - Recommender systems
 - Artificial Intelligence programming
 - Advances in Web Development
 - Final Year Project
 - Distributed Databases
 - Marketing Management
 - Data warehousing and Data mining
 - Ambient Intelligence
 - Embedded Systems
 - Computer Graphics
 - Final Year Project

2018-2020 Diploma in Information Technology
KENYA COLLEGE OF ACCOUNTACY (KCA UNIVERSITY)

- Operating Systems
- Computer Organization and architecture
- Mathematics for Science
- Computer application software
- Communication Skills
- Health Awareness and Life Skills
- Information Literacy
- Systems Analysis and Design
- Principles of Database
- Web design and development
- Entrepreneurship
- Financial Management for IT
- Programming methodology
- Data structures and algorithm
- Fundamentals of computer networks
- Structured Cabling
- Human Computer Interaction
- Network Design and Setup
- Java programming
- Application Programming
- Principles of Computer Support and Maintenance
- Fundamentals of Organisational Management
- E-Commerce
- Diploma IT Project
- Desktop Photography and Video Editing

2019- Certificate in Basic digital Skills

2014-2017 Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education
Anestar boys High School

2004-2013 Kenya Certificate of Primary Education
Tumaini Spire Junior School

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

- Involvement in technology affairs such as google digital skills training
- Involvement religious activities such as being a vice secretary in St martin De pores Catholic church(Ruiru)
- Participating in youth competition activities

SKILLS

Public speaking: I have been required to speak at numerous events that I have managed, including project presentation in school, proposal presentations in school, and introducing attendees to the youth church community.

Communication and interpersonal skills: Having managed to undertake my diploma and degree course involving my proposal and project presentation, my communication and interpersonal skills are excellent.

Teamwork: My roles have required me to work with different numbers of people together and help each other to ensure successful events, which have given me experience in working with different people and the teams involved.

Presentation: To bring and pass my ideas on school diploma project I have undertaken, I have been frequently required to deliver presentations to groups of people and my presentations have been effective in achieving this goal.

HOBBIES

- Coding
- Reading books and novels
- Swimming

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

DATA ENTRY, Africa Vocational Education Researchers and Consultants (AVERC)

January 2020 – March 2020

Correctly and Accurately converted physical information to digital data

Analyzed the physical data and spotted the mistakes

Updated already existing digital data with new data

Gave feedback on any broken data or missing data

Ensured all the data is up to date

ATTACHEE, Netpap Global LTD

April 2022- Current(July 2022)

Build Isp-maps website for the company

Update websites in wordpress

Data communication assist from clients to servers

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- ENGLISH
Spoken(fluently)
Written(fluently)
- SWAHILI
Spoken(fluently)
Written(fluently)

SKILLS

Proficient computer skills

Practiced in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, Typescript, Wordpress, Django and Bootstrap framework, Angular Js and TailwindCss,

Skilled in Microsoft office suite.

Knowledgeable in the Google Workspace.

Public speaking

Dedicated team player

Multi-tasking

Detail oriented

Organized

Flexible

Negotiation

Excellent time management

Communication

PORTFOLIO

Here is a link to my portfolio for your perusal:

<https://adielthairu.vercel.app>

REFERENCES

Lucy Wairimu
Lucythairu42@gmail.com
Tel. 0700699383
NAIROBI

Ian Kagunya
lankagunya1999@gmail.com
Tel. 0743845711
NAIROBI

Denis Mwiti
Mwitidenis4@gmail.com
Tel. 0706413234
NAIROBI